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Ex OFFICIO MEMBERS W. P. G. HARDING, GOVERNOR
— ° ALBERT STRAUSS, VICE GOVERNOR
| DAVID F.HOUSTON ADOLPH C. MILLER
SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY CHARLES S. HAMLIN
CHAIRMAN : HENRY A. MOEHLENPAH
' JOHN SKELTON WILLIAMS FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD —
COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY W.T.CHAPMAN, SECRETARY
——v ro . R. G. EMERSON, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
ADDRESS REPL. W. M. IMLAY, FISCAL AGENT
FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD WASHINGTON »Fisca
April 19, 1920.
St. 1093

SUBJECT: Debits to individual account at
clearing house banks. ’

Dear Sir:

The Board has been forwarding to You each week copies
of its weekly press statement showing debits to individual account
a¥ clearing house banks, for distribution te members and clearing
nen~members of the several reporting clearing houses in your dis-
trict. Will you kindly advise the reporting banks that the Board
is :evising its mailing lists and would like to be informed whether
or not they desire to receive copies of this statement issued in

the future.

Kindly advise us of the result of your inquiry, stating
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how many copies -of the statement you desire furnished hereafter for
the above purpose, and oblige.

Very truly yours,

Assistant Secretary.

(Copy of above letter sent to Chairvan of each Federal Reserve Bank except
Philadelphia and Chicago.)
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